
Oversight & Planning Permissions re Park/Carcur

martin power 

Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 4:45 PM

To: Caitriona Keenahan <CaitrionaKeenahan@crr.ie>

Dear Caitriona,

Thank you for your earlier reply and for clarifying CRR's role in oversight of the Railway Overbridge at Park/Carcur.

In relation to my planning query: the "*Design Statement*" of Iarnród Éireann sent to you yesterday (page 2) states that "planning permission [is] in place." This would appear to imply that the relevant planning file was examined and verified as part of the approval process.

Given the importance of planning as the foundation for such infrastructure, I trust that CRR must have access to the planning permission file and be in a position to clarify the details accordingly?

Many thanks for your assistance.

Yours sincerely,
Martin Power



[Quoted text hidden]